From: Board of Pharmacy <pharmacy.subscriberlist@ DCA.CA.GOV >

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 3:22 PM

To: PHARM-GENERAL@DCALISTS.CA.GOV

Cc: Pharmacy_Subscriberlist@DCA

Subject: Recall notice - Prasco’s manufacturer, LEO Pharma Inc.

Prasco’s manufacturer, LEO Pharma Inc., is recalling 12 lot numbers of Calcipotriene Cream 0.005%, NDCs
66993-877-61 (60 g tube) and 66993-877-78 (120 g tube), this recall is to the retail level for all the lots

referenced below. This action is being taken due (1) to the inadvertent omission of a drug excipient from the
Authorized Generic label and (2) a warning regarding contact dermatitis from the brand product labeling not

being incorporated into the Authorized Generic labeling.

Please immediately check your inventory, quarantine, discontinue distribution of the affected product, and

contact your wholesaler for directions.

Product Description NDC Lot Number |Expiration Date
Calcipotriene Cream 0.005% 60 gram 66993-877-61 EK8760 February 2017
-CI;Z:)ceipotriene Cream 0.005% 60 gram 66993-877-61 EL1115 March 2017
-(r::lbceipotriene Cream 0.005% 60 gram 66993-877-61 EL2358 April 2017
-(I;l;:jceipotriene Cream 0.005% 60 gram 66993-877-61 EL6143 July 2017
gg?ceipotriene Cream 0.005% 60 gram 66993-877-61 EMO0837 October 2017
-(I;Z:Jceipotriene Cream 0.005% 60 gram 66993-877-61 EM2088 December 2017
-Cr:::)ceipotriene Cream 0.005% 60 gram 66993-877-61 A20899 May 2018
-CI;:Ik)cipotriene Cream 0.005% 60 gram 66993-877-61 A24492 June 2018
Tube

Calcipotriene Cream 0.005% 120 gram  66993-877-78 EK8764 February 2017
-(I:,l;:jceipotriene Cream 0.005% 120 gram  66993-877-78 EL6145 July 2017
gg?ceipotriene Cream 0.005% 120 gram  66993-877-78 EM2091 December 2017
-Cr:::)ceipotriene Cream 0.005% 120 gram  66993-877-78 A25206 June 2018

Tube



